

Margaret Dippolito

Registered Nurse

2014 N 5TH STR

208-818-4552

dippolito.margaret@gmail

OBJECTIVE

Seeking a challenging but rewarding position in the Medical field so that I can utilize my clinical knowledge and critical thinking abilities.

EDUCATION

North Idaho College, CDA, ID
Associate Degree of Nursing, May 2021

Lewis and Clark State College, CDA, ID
Bachelor of Science in Nursing, December 2022

KEY SKILLS

Communication
Critical thinking and problem solving
Time management
Ethics and confidentiality
Teamwork and dependability

EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse • Float Pool • Sacred Heart Medical Center
2021-present
Delivered high-quality patient care by assessing, documenting, teaching, communicating, evaluating, and advocating for patients.

Emphasized safety by using evidence-based practice, identifying and correcting problems. I thrive in collaborative teams and enjoy being in a challenging environment where I'm always learning.

Certified Nurse Assistant • Float Pool • Sacred Heart Medical Center
2016-2021
Communication, vitals, daily cares, accurate intake and output, time management.

Volunteer

Leadership rotation at Kootenai Medical center in Coeur d'Alene ID
Volunteering at Hospice House.

Other Skills

Telemetry class learning rhythms, arrhythmias, reading strips, and practicing on them in order to work on the telemetry floor. Familiar with heparin drips. Being in the Float pool has helped me with adapting quickly and being flexible.

Commented [A1]: Make this job first + make registered nurse bigger and have date below position info.

Commented [A2]: Why is this floating

Commented [A3]: Resume has to be 1 page
Cut references

